# Résumé



Narayan Chandra Sarker Flat# A -4, House# 122/1, Adarshawpolli, Ibrahimpur, Thana-Kafrul, Mirpur-14, Dhaka-1212 Mobile: +880-1711-701658

E-mail: narayan.miti66@gmail.com

#### **Summary**

Over twenty five years' working experience in project designing, planning and implementation of maternal, neonatal and child health, adolescent sexual & reproductive health rights (SRHR) projects in the development organizations. Expertise in project planning, budgeting, performance monitoring, networking & advocacy with DGFP & DGHS of MoHFW, NCTB, DSHE and facilitating trainings on maternal, child and adolescent sexual & reproductive health rights(SRHR).

Key Competency: Excellent facilitation and Liaison skills with DGFP and DGHS of MoHFW, UN bodies, Administration, LGI, Project management, Partnership management, Participatory planning & implementation. **Professional Experiences:** 

Over 25 years work experience in different International and National NGOs focusing primarily in maternal, neonatal & child health and SRHR.

#### **Current Employment:**

**Position** : Health Specialist

**Employer** : Plan International Bangladesh

**Duration** : July 01, 2019 to till date.

Responsibility

- Manage and facilitate 3 health partners for program designing, resource mobilization and implementation
- Facilitate partner for using participatory monitoring tools and supervision.
- Provide technical support to DGFP and DGHS for activation normal NVD delivery from UH&FWC and Community Clinics.
- Strengthening Community Clinic (CC) through functioning of CG & CSG
- Liaison with National & local level DGFP, DGHS, NCTB and DSHE for functioning 24/7 safe delivery activities from UH&FWC, CC services and GEMS activities in the schools
- Engage LGI and CSO for community fund raising for functioning UH&FWC as a NVD delivery center.
- 7. Supported to LMoHFW for strengthen Adolescent Friendly Health Services (AFHS) through UH&FWCs
- Enhance the capacity of the community to establish Community Managed Health Care System.
- Design health program according to the identified issued by the community
- 10. Prepare program budget and control program cost accordingly
- 11. Networking with the DGFP, DGHS, different Ministries, District & Sub-district Administration, City corporation, Municipality, Administration at national, district and sub-district level, Unicef, UNFPA, WHO and NGOs/INGOs.

## Previous employment history:

: Technical Specialist, Sexual & Reproductive Health Rights **Position** 

**Employer** : Plan International Bangladesh **Duration** : April 01, 2015 to 30 June 2019

Responsibility

- Provide technical support to partners for monitoring of project activities and budget expenditure tracking through filed visit and consultations with Partner
- Support to create an accessible, inclusive youth-friendly quality health service at local health facilities in the target areas
- Advocacy and networking with the DGFP and DGHS of government and NGOs/INGOs and SRHR Network through orientation, participating meetings
- Provide technical support to master trainer for providing ToT on Peer Education, Life skill and **CSE**
- Develop modern and styled media campaign and age appropriate training materials for the young people so that they get information related to SRHR

Position : Project Coordinator-Human Resources for Health(HRH)

**Employer** : Plan International Bangladesh

**Duration**: October 01, 2012 to 31 March 2015

Responsibility

1. Liaison and coordination with DGHS and DGFP in selecting FeHA and FWA for Community Skill Birth

Attendant( CSBA) training, monitoring, reporting and supervision

2. Provide technical assistant and support to partner in implementation of BCC activities at field level

Provide guidance in strengthening referral system for maternal and newborn complications

3. Provide periodical technical support to partners for monitoring of project activities and budget expenditure tracking

4. Support to Partner for implementations of annual plan with maintain quality and align with project goal

5. Advocacy and networking with Government and other NGOs in National and local level

6. Project reports and Documentation

Position : Project Coordinator-Adolescent Reproductive Health (ARH)

Project : Community Managed Health Care(CMHC)

**Employer** : Plan International Bangladesh

**Duration**: March 21, 2011 to September 30, 2012.

Responsibility

Provide technical support to Partner for program designing, Planning, Training conduction.

Provide Technical support to Partner for conducting CCCD training.

• Facilitate partner for using participatory monitoring tools and supervision.

Provided support to partner for program documentation

Technical training plan for ARH and capacity building of Partner and community

Prepare program budget and control program cost accordingly

Advocacy and networking with Government and other NGOs in the National level

Training needs assessment, module preparation and reporting (both external and internal)

Position : Program Coordinator( Health) and Upazilla Coordinator

Project : Maternal & Child Health, Integrated Nutrition Project(INP) & Micronutrient Improvement Project (MIP),

Polio Eradication Project (PEP)

**Employer** : Plan International Bangladesh

**Duration** : January 01, 2003 – March 20, 2011

Responsibility: Design the health program according to the identified issued by the community.

The Program Coordinator is responsible for working with Plan Health team, INP & MIP and PEP technical team, PU, partner organization and community in designing Maternal, neonatal & Child Health program, Integrated Nutrition Project (INP) at PU level. Program Coordinator also providing technical support to implement and monitor MNCH,INP and PEP projects at PU level. Also he is responsible to support capacity building of community, partners, Local government Institutions and other stakeholders on MNCH

and INP issues and represent plan at relevant network/forums.

**Position** : Project Manager

Project : Flood Proofing Project (FPP), (USAID/CARE-Bangladesh project

**Employer** : Community Development Association (CDA)

**Duration**: August 01, 1999 to May 20, 2000

Responsibility • Design Project Planning and implementation and monitoring of project in the Upazilla level

Organize and facilitated Staff development Training and Performance Management

Ensure Effective and efficient use of project assets and resources

Liaison with LGED & CARE at local level to introduce/update project strategy and activities.

• Ensure preparation of all periodic reports on implementation progress/MIS.

 Prepare quarterly, semiannually staffing report, field visit report, budget expenditure reports, staff training reports etc.

**Position** : Regional Coordinator-Health

**Employer** : Gonoshahajjo Sangstha (GSS)

**Duration**: March 01, 1993 to July 30, 1999

Responsibility

- Supervision and manage health related activities at regional level.
- Design and develop project implementation plan including new initiatives ensuring effective and efficient use of available resources.
- Ensure effective monitoring of Program activities.
- Identify staff training need; ensure needs based training for respective groups/individuals timely and appropriately.
- Conducting various Training sessions of Health staff and Beneficiaries on various Projects related activities.
- Liaison with District Civil Surgeon, Upazilla Health and Family Planning Officer (UH & FPO), Upazilla
  Family Planning Officer (UFPO) and other department to introduce/update program strategy and
  implementation program activities.

**Educational Background** 

Educational Buokgi outla					
Name of the Degree	Year	Institution			
Master of Public Health (MPH)	2014	State University of Bangladesh			
M.Sc in Economics	1988	Jahangirnagar University			
B.Sc (Hons.) in Economics	1987	Jahangirnagar University			

**Abroad Training and Exposure skills:** 

SL.	Course Title	Duration		Conducted by & place
No.		From	То	(Organization name)
1.	International Conference on Urban Health(ICUH2018)	27.11.2018	30.11.2018	International Society for Urban Health (ISUH), Uganda
2	Canadian Conference on International Health at Canada	21.10.2012	23.10.2012	Canadian Conference on Global Health(CCGH), Canada
3.	Regional Managers Conference on Adolescent Reproductive Health, Bangkok, Thailand	11.10.2011	15.10.2011	WHO, Thailand
4.	Exposure visit on the Field of Health & Nutrition	11.3.2006	22.3.2006	West Bengal & Hyderabad, India
5.	Local & Community level Disaster Risk Management	8.11.99	19.11.99	Asia Pacific Disaster Management Centre(APDMC), Manila, Philippines
6.	Peoples Health in Peoples Hands	10.5.1997 12.9.97	24.5.97& 2.10.97(5 weeks)	Anitra Trust, Madras, India

Training received:

SL.	Course Title	Duration		Conducted by (Organization name)	
No.		From	То		
1.	Design, Monitoring and Evaluation training	12.10.99	14.10.99	CARE-Bangladesh	
2.	Primary Health Care	2.7.2001	5.7.2001	AITAM, Dhaka	
3.	Training course on Nutrition for Community Based NGO Health Personnel	27.9.2003	30.9.2003	Institute of Child & Mother Health(ICMH)	
4.	TOT on training	18.7.2005	20.7.2005	Plan International Bangladesh	
5.	Psychosocial Protection & Care(Two Phase)	3.2.2007	7.2.2007 &	Save The Children-Australia	
		11.3.2007	15.3.2007		
6.	Effective Managerial Skill & Participatory Management Style	18.3.2007	22.3.2007	MDC- Bangladesh, Dhaka	
7.	Severe Acute Malnutrition(SAM)	9.6.2009	11.6.2009	ICDDR'B	
8.	Training on "Health- Nutrition Survey and Role of	14.6.2009	18.6.2009	BARD, Comilla	
	Herbal Medicinal Plant for Environmental				
	Improvement"				
9.	Gender training	March 21,	March 23,	Plan International Bangladesh	
		2012	2012		

## **Personnel Information**

01. Name
1. Narayan Chandra Sarker
02. Fathers Name
1. Late Noni Gopal Sarker
03. Mothers Name
1. Late Santi Lata Sarker
04. Mailing Address
1. Narayan Chandra Sarker

Health Specialist

Plan International Bangladesh, Country Office, House#14, Road# 35, Gulshan-

2, Dhaka-1212,

E-mail: narayan.miti66@gmail.com Mobile: +88-01711701658

05. Permanent Address : C/O- Nanda Gopal Sarker

Vill. & P. O. – Noyabari, Upazilla :- Shibalaya, Dist. :- Manikganj

06. Date of Birth
07. Religion
08. Nationality
09. Marital Status
30/11/1966
Sanaton.
Bangladeshi.
Married.

# Knowledge Known

Language	Speaking Skill	Reading Skill	Writing Skill
English	Competent	Competent	Competent
Bengali	Competent	Competent	Competent

#### **Computer Knowledge**

Sufficient knowledge and skills in using Computer Software such as MS Office (e.g. MS-Word, MS-Excel, Power Point etc.), SPSS and the Internet.

## Two professional references

i) Dr. Ana Islam Project Manager-SHOW project Plan International Bangladesh

House CWN (B) 14, Road # 35, Gulshan-2, Dhaka-1212

Phone: +880-2-8832172- 4 Mobile: +88-01741188155

E-mail: ana.islam@plan-international.org

iii) Aparna Barma, SHRM-SCP

Director - HR&OD

Plan International Bangladesh

House 14, Road 35, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka - 1212

Mobile: +88 01706080867

Email: Aparna.Barma@plan-international.org

Narayan Chandra Sarker

(ii) Dr. Ikhtiar Uddin Khandaker Director-Health Program CARE Bangladesh

RAOWA Complex(Level-7), Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206

Phone: +880-2-9889009,Ext.174 Mobile: +880-1713336308

E-mail: ikhtiaruddin.khandaker@care.org